SEP 2 5 2012

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre Clearap

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
FROM: Executive Director

Admissibility and Pa @7

SUBJECT: Egress/Exit Control Processing at Air Ports of Entry

The purpose of this memorandum is to reinforce Egress/Exit Control procedures at air Ports of
Entry. Ports will review their established Egress/Exit Control procedures to ensure they are in
compliance with the direction in this memorandum.

The Egress/Exit Control is designed to verify all arriving international air passengers have been
inspected and any required secondary inspections have been completed prior to exiting the Federal

Methods for securely validating egress control documents may vary from Port to Port. However,
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Port Directors shall
ontrol procedures.

ensure that personnel are tfrained 1n Lgress/kXl

Ports will develop procedures for communication between primary, secondary and Egress/Exit
Control to identify when passengers have completed CBP processing. In addition, procedures

If you have any questions, please have a member of your staff contact{SIACINCIEINS) Deputy

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs, a i(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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